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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: C10003897/JM Date: 09 October 2019

Our Ref: CS/AGI19015626/Kgf3

The Motor Claims Department
Auto & General Insurance (Budget Direct Insurance)

Attn: Ivy
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SJX 1092H

We thank you for the instruction on _04/09/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 09/09/2019 at the premises of M/s LIM TAN MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S% 9.597.12 .

Revised Estimate Amount 5% 4.300.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check” ltems Amount : S$ -

Market Value :S$ -

LTA Rebate Amount 5% -

MNett Value (5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent,

Days of repair: 7 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
I —————————

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 12:21 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sur@Ilkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10003897/JM || OI- SLT2459A (White) TP- SJX1092H || Est:
$9597.12 || Lim Tan Motor

Attachments: Estimate (Amend).pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for STX1092H. They requested Mr Kenneth Kong to survey the
vehicle.

Please confirm.

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sq

Budget s
Award
insurance . ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 £§221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Dir Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential

1



‘and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use. interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: venus <venus@ltm.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:36 AM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Ce: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; 'Mandy' <mandy(@ltm.sg>
Subject: RE : Survey Request - Third Party Claim SJX 1092 H against Your Insured : SLT2459A D.O.A. :
31/08/2019 || C10003897

Morning Ivy,

We select Mr Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey to our client’s
vehicle.

Please assist to arrange.

Thank you and regards,

Venus Lee

Accident Claims Department

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg
+65 6452 (0893 (OfMice)

+65 64358 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 9792 1329 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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From: venus <venusialtm.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 5:24 PM

To: Claims <claimsiwbudgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE : Survey Request - Third Party Claim SJX 1092 H against Your Insured : SLT2459A D.O.A. :
31/08/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Good Afiernoon Sir / Madam.
Resend the estimate pls ignore previous email.

We are assisting our mutual client the vehicle owner of SIX1092H to submit a claim against your insured,
SLT2459A which we understand that you are insurer at the material time of the accident.

We now enclosed the following documents for vour easy reference:

e  Ourclient’s GIA report
e Repair Estimate

Please let us have a list of your external survevor for us to choose.
Sorry for your inconvenient.

Thank you and regards,

Vewnis Lee
Accident Claims Department

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd

www. LTM.sg

+63 6452 0893 (Office)
+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 9792 1329 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!
www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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From: venus [mailto:venusi@lim.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September, 2019 5:04 PM

To: "claims@budgetdirect.com.sg' <claims@budeetdirect.com.sg>
Ce: 'Mandy' <mandvi@lim.se=

Subject: RE : Survey Request - Third Party Claim SJX 1092 H against Your Insured : SLT2459A D.O.A. :
31/08/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Good Afternoon Sir / Madam.

We are assisting our mutual client the vehicle owner of SIX1092H to submit a claim against your insured,
SLT2459A which we understand that you are insurer at the material time of the accident.

We now enclosed the following documents for your easy reference :

s (Ourclient’s GIA report
» Repair Estimate

Please let us have a list of vour external survevor for us to choose.

Thank you and regards.

Venus Lee
Accident Claims Department

Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd
www, LTM.sg
+635 64352 0893 (Office)




65 6458 9127 (Facsimile)
+65 9792 1329 (Mobile)

Like us in Facebook!!

www.facebook.com/LTMsg
www.laceboolk.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 11:36 AM

To: ‘Ivy Ratilla’; assignments

Cc: SUR; 'Julie Mangubat'

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003897/IM || OI- 5LT2459A (White) TP- SJX1092H ||
Est:$9597.12 || Lim Tan Motor

Attachments: CSAGI19015626Kgf3.pdf; SIX1092H DOA 31.08.2019 @ 1330 HRS.mp4

Dear lvy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJX 1092H and videofootage.

Kindly advise repairer whether this case under ‘DIRECT SETTLEMET"?

Best Regards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 1:09 PM

To: 'Ivy Ratilla’ <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Julie Mangubat' <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg=>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003897/IM || O1- SLT2459A (White) TP- SJIX1092H ||
Est:$9597.12 || Lim Tan Motor

Dear Sir/Madam.
Thank vou for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: pssignments@lkkguto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)



02/08/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Wehicle Details

Vehicle Mo
Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:
Wehicle Madel:
Primary Calaur:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo
Chassis Mo.:
Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rehbate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period{Years):
QF Paid;
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amaount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Sep 2019

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Business
T22L

SIXK1092H

Yes

02 Sep 2019

MISSAN

SYLPHY 1.5L £AT ABS D/AB 2WD 40R
Silver

2010

HR15382%588
JNIBAAGT1Z0111124
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$17,194.00

14 May 2010

14 May 2010

i

$17,194.00

Yes
13 May 2020
48 59700

13 day 2020
A=Cari1600cc & below)
10

$28,38%.00

$1,97400

$10.573.00

OK

hitps:ifvrl a.gov.sgdtafvrifaction/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforaDaregnput PFUNCTION _ID=F0304009TT

11



03/02/2019 Receipt

>Back to OneMotoring

| Transpe %

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. - M4-0006529-2
Frint Date/Time : 03 Sep 2019/ 09:51:39
Receipt Date/Time ; 03 Sep 2019/ 09:51:39
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITMET-00000-180903-000657
Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
Mo, GST (5%) (S%) (5%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLT24584
As at 31 Aug 2019/13:30:00
Insurance Co; AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) PTE.

LIMITED
1 Insurance Enquiry - SLT24594,
Enguiry Fee 7.00 0.43 749
20190903095002007114
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 749
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 749
Reounding Difference 0.04
Total Ameount Payable 745
Paid By
XXKXKKOOOKKT 458 5:;;::::; 5 7.45
Total 745
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK ¥YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

https:ifvr Ha.gov.sg/tairiiaction'completePayment tFUNCTION_ID=F1301001TT
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LIM TAN

ESTIMATE TO REPAIR SURVEYOR NAME LER  Fannid -
DATE OF SURVEY 0q. 6. 2014
VEHICLE NO. ¢ SJ% 1002 H TIME OF SURVEY
MAKE : NISSAN
MODEL : SYLPHY 1.5L 4AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR DATE : 35ep-19
YEAR ;2010 DATE OF ACCIDENT ¢ 3-Aug-19
CHASSIS NO : IN1BAAGI1Z0111124 THIRD PARTY REF SLT 2450 A
B THIRD PARTY REF BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE SINGAPO
Qty Parts Description/ Labour Type Unit Price Mett Item Amt Amount
1pc front bumper Nett 3 ’?‘*— 566.20 |—
1 pe front bumper sponge Mett $ ' 231.00 | 7
1pe front sponge reinfrocement Nt 5, 56370 =
2 pes front bumper retainer Mett | 5 23.00 5 =~ aB00 | A
10 pes front bumper clips Mett | § 4.40 s M o4400 |e—
2 pes front bumper chrome moulding MNett |5 48.80 § . 976D [
1pc front burnper tow cover Mett Pet/em g P 2920 | ¢
1 po front grille Mett 5 33140 | a——
1 pec bonnet chrome mouniding Mett § Mo o750 |—
2 pcs head lamps Nett |§ 558,00 s S 1118.00 J{
1pc rear bumpear Mett 5 BE0.G0 | e—
1pc rear bumper spo Mett s 3700 | =24
2 ;fc:s rear bumper r;a-'nr?: Net |% 36.60 ALLBiy| g 73.20 | e—
10 pes rear bumper clips Nett |$ 4.40 s % 4a00|—
1pe rear bumper chrome moulding Neit s €/ qg280 |—
1pc rear end panel Mett & 438.70 e
1pe rear end panel gamish Mett § ©#1% 24280 |—
2 pes tail lamp Mett |5 241.80 8 A a0 | X
2 pes tail lamp panel Nett | S 147.00 s /U zoq00 |y
1pe rear boot Nett s " joe70 |—
1pc rear boot centre emblem Mett g e 4590 | —
1pc rear boot SYLPHY emblem Nett 5 ‘e 8850 | —
1pe rear boat top chrome moulding Neit 5 e 27080)| A
1pc rear beat bottem chrome moulding Mett § €M7 15270 | e
1pe rear boot lock Mett 5 T 11200 | ¥
1pc rear boot rubber Mt § 106.30 | 7
2 pes rear boot lamps Mett |§ 120.90 s S 24180 | X
5 7.3096.80
less 10% 5 739.68
5 B6,657.12
1 set rear bumper sensor S.Natt 3 % 7 zaﬂ.mffjﬁ'
1 set number plate S.Nett 37 |5 Per 80.00 |Eaa.
Tao putty & spray paint, 5 1.400.00 J'ﬂg;r
To check front wiring & focus head lights. $ 3000 | Ze¢
To check rear wiring & water leakage. 5 30.00 Z"T
To anti-rust. $ 120.00 df?{
labour charges. 5 1,000.00 ?ﬂz’(
TG/VL TOTAL E §,507.12
LiE Tomn bighor Pis Lid
Bk 170 Sm Ming Crive S03-08 Sin Ming Adocare Sirgegans STSTET
Tal: 6584520083 Fax S85-84585127 Emmil ggm AL
Co Bes Na 1083072770 5T Reg Mo WR-001 DDEE-0
TFEE GUCLNTI @I LB 116 e ragar GO antl, 118 wlsolm OF 1N [T, Gf GbRGIaneds 1o e paaily Of Gl Wilhals pecy wrillen

consen of Lim Tan Motor Ple Lid
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ESTIMATE TO REPAIR 75’% f@nvevn& NAME : LKR Kann®l kot

DATE OF SURVEY 04, o) igld ¢
VEHICLE NO. $SJX 1002 H |TIME OF SURVEY 18 &YX o
MAKE INISSAN
MODEL *SYLPHY 1.5L 4AT ABS DiAB WD 4DR DATE : 3-5ep-19
YEAR 12010 DATE OF ACCIDENT t 31-Aug-19
CHASSIS NO JINTBAAGT1Z0111124 THIRD PARTY REF SLT 2450 4
THIRD PARTY REF BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE SINGAPD :

Gty Parts Description/ Labour Type Uit Price Nett ltem Amit Amount )

1pe front bumper MNett s I f 36620 | —
1poc front bumpar sponge Mett 5 S~ 2300 |

1pe front sponge relnfrocement et 3 ;" 563.70 5
2pes front bumper retainer Nett | % 23.00 5 £~ 2600
10 pes frent bumper clips Nett |5 4.40 5 e ad00 (e —

2 pos frant bumper chrome moulding Mett |3 48.80 3 “;‘_‘I‘-'s 97 60 |—
1pc front bL!ﬂ'IDDl‘ tow cover Mt ﬂ""/fm 5 =~ 2120 |y
1pc frant grilie Mett 3 » 3A0 | e—
1pc bennet chrome mouniding Meti § “& 2780 |—

2 pcs head lamps MNett |5 558.00 i "'ﬂ‘-u 1.116.00 ,'q
1pe rear bumper Mett B "g'k 660,60 | o=
1pe rear bumper sponge Mett A s I, 37.00 | A

Zpes rear bumper retainer Nett | S 36,60 S2| g 73.20 | t—pe

10 pcs rear bumper clips Melt | & 4.40 b e 4400 |—

1 pc rear bumper chrome maoulding Mastt s €7 162.80 [L—

1pe rear end pangl Nett 8 :"r 43870 |e—

1 pe rear end panel gamish Nett /’ st |5 € 24280 |—,
2pes tail lamp i I mp Nen s 24180 |/ ot it 5 X 48360 M
2 pes tail lamp panel Nett | s 147.00 g 7T 20500 y

1pc rear boot Nest S % 70670 |—

1pc rear boot centre emblem Meti 5 e 4690 [ —
1 pe rear beat SYLPHY emblem et 3 88,50 | —
1pc rear baot top chrome moulding Mett § = e | A
1pc rear boot botlom chrome maulding Mett 5 M3 152.70 | W
1pc rear boot lock Mett ] 7T 11200 | ¢
1pc rear bool rubber Mt 5 fo, 10630 | 7
2 pes rear boot lamps Nett | g 120,80 5 M zaim0 | x
4 3 7.386.80
less 10% $ 739.68
] 6,657 32;

&,

1 58t rear bumper sensor S.Nett 5 7 230,50% ™
1 set number plate S Nett " s Aer g le an,

To putty & spray paint, s l,dﬂ-ﬂ.DD.ﬂgﬂ.;.-(
To check frant wiring & focus head lights. 5 30.00 ..?a:(“'
T check rear wiring & water leakage. 5 30.00 Afd’l?
Ta anti-rust. 5 120,00 d':r{
labour charges. g 1,000.00 ?:?'.:Jr
TGEAVL TOTAL 2 9,597.12
Lime Tan Mobor Pre Lig
BE 178 Sin Ming Drive s03-09 SN MIng Aulocars Bingepare BTE TR
Tal BES-G35700G8 Fax 85-G4E8043 7 Em i e O Tha o
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internaticnale Des Experts En Autemobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL Ref : CS/AGI19015626/Kgfan2
B VBN AvEROE o | ITHAARI
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE D917 09102019
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SLT 24584 Veh. Inspected SJX 1092H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003897/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 04/09/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY (A) c.C 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JHNIBAAG11Z0111124 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 270227 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 MICHELIN 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIM 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 MICHELIN 5mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  31/08/2019 Inspection Date 08/09/2018
Survey held at LIM TAN MOTOR PTELTD
BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE
#03-09 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 675721
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807128R BS5T Reg. Mo. 19-8607198-R Page Mo.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJX 1092H
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | stinate B [sl]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (M) BUCKLED 566.20 B66.20
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (N} SERVICEABLE 231.00 -
1|FRONT SPONGE REINFORCEMENT (M) TO REPAIR SEE 563.70
LABOUR
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER @$23.00 (N} SERVICEABLE 46.00 -
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @%4.40 (N) MECESSARY 44.00 44.00
2|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING @$48.80 (M) WECESSARY a7.60 a97.60
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER (N) SERVICEABLE 21.20 :
1|FRONT GRILLE (M) DENTED / 331.40 331.40
CRACKED
1|BONNET CHROME MOULDING (N) DEMTED 127.50 127.50
Z2|HEAD LAMPS @5558.00 (M) SERVICEABLE 1,116.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER (M) BUCKLED BE0.60 660.60
1|REAR EUMPER SPOMNGE (M) SERVICEABLE ar.o0o -
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER @$36.60 (M) MW/ DISTORTED 73.20 36.60
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @%4.40 (M) MECESSARY 44.00 4400
1|REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDING (N} CRACKED 162.80 162.80
1|REAR END PAMEL (M) BENT 438.70 438.70
1|REAR END PAMNEL GARNISH (M) CRACKED 242 80 242 80
2| TAIL LAMP @%241.80 (N) WIS MTG 483.60 241.80
CRACKED / O/STO
REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
2| TAIL LAMP PANEL @%5147.00 (M) TO REPAIR SEE 294,00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT (M) BENT 796.70 796,70
1|REAR BOOT CENTRE EMBLEM (M) MECESSARY 46,80 46.90
1|REAR BEQOT SYLPHY EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY BB.50 88.50
1|REAR BOOT TOP CHROME MOULDING (N} SERVICEABLE 270.60 -
1|REAR BOOT BOTTOM CHROME MOULDING (M) CRACKED 182.70 152.70
1|REAR BOOT LOCK (M) TO REPAIR SEE 112.00 =
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT RUBBER (M) SERVICEABLE 106.30 -
2|REAR BOOT LAMPS @%$120.90 (N) SERVICEABLE 241.80 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -739.68 -407.88
6.657.12 3,670.92

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19015626/Kqf3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts ondition
Qty i ¢ Workshop (8) ($)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|SET NUMBER PLATE (SN) FRT DENTED 80.00 40.00
360.00 240.00
LABOUR
TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINT. 1,400.00 1,000.00
TO CHECK FRONT WIRING & FOCUS HEAD LIGHTS. 30.00 20.00
TO CHECK REAR WIRING & WATER LEAKAGE. 30.00 20.00
TO ANTI-RUST. 120.00 60.00
LABOUR CHARGES.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 1,000.00 000.00
FRONT SPONGE REINFORCEMENT,O/S TAIL LAMP. TAIL
LAMP PAMEL AND REAR BOOT LOCK.
2,580.00 2.000.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,597.12 5,910.92
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19015626/Kgfan2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

BISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on tha front page of this Repon.
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